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Date May 30, 2017

ADDENDUM #1, RFP # 311-18

College and Career Readiness Instructional System K-12

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum will be used as an evaluated factor.

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Answers to Questions:

In section 8.2.2, it states for software/subscriptions: includes individual accounts for 48 schools
with approximately 3,200 accounts. Can you clarify which 48 schools are being referenced and
what 3,200 accounts is referring to? Are these student accounts? Teacher accounts? Are the
schools elementary or secondary, or both?

The accounts are for both Elementary and Secondary Teachers at schools implementing a
College and Career Readiness System.

The RFP on page 1 indicates that the date of submission is 6/6/17. The table on page 2;
however, says that the date is 6/8/17. Can you clarify the date and time of submission?
June 6, 2017 at 10:30:59 AM

For the above mentioned RFP, It states “instructional system”. Are you looking for a digital

solution or a hard copy solution?

We are looking for both types of resources. The instructional resources and curriculum should
be accessible online, while teachers should also have access to hard copy resources.




Question: It states K-12, if we have a solution, but doesn’t cover the entire K-12, should we still submit?

Answer: It is absolutely necessary that they cover K-12 and to provide resources for K-12 teachers that
are age and grade level appropriate. A system that would only provide resources for some of
those grades would not be a good solution for our district. In needs to have authentic
elementary including primary grades k-2 and secondary components.
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